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7{, Te Corpus Christi, Texas - Box 898 - Tulip 4 -5258 
50 KW - 1030 KC W. M. Lightfoot - General Manager 

December 2, 1959 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1420 Columbia Drive NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire, 

Thank you very much for your nice reception 
report on KCTA. Yes, your program details are 
all correct to the letter. 

KCTA is a 50,000 watt station operating on 1030 
kilocycles with a non directional antenna. 

Thank you again for your nice report and for your 
interest in KCTA. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Kent 
General Manager 
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